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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 4:43 PM

To: Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV
Subject: FW: NRC#1060137

Gentlemen:

Releases 101 continued....... Thank you.

Cart ). Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: (505) 476-3490

E-mail: Carl).Chavez@State.NM.US

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ “Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of
Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste
]Minimization” at http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 4:34 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW: NRC#1060137

Hi Carl,
This one is yours.
Have a great weekend!
Ruth
From: HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil [mailto:HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil]
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 4:12 PM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV
Subject: NRC#1060137
NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
Information released to a third party shall comply with any
applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

Incident Report # 1060137

INCIDENT DESCRIPTION



*Report taken by: MST3 RUDOLPH GANTHER at 18:02 on 13-SEP-13
Incident Type: PIPELINE

Incident Cause: NATURAL PHENOMENON

Affected Area: SEVEN RIVERS DRAW

Incident was discovered on 12-SEP-13 at 07:00 local incident time.
Affected Medium: WATER SEVEN RIVERS DRAW

REPORTING PARTY
Name: ZACK THOMAS
Organization: MEWBOURNE OIL CO
Address: 701 SOUTH CECIL
HOBBS, NM

PRIMARY Phone: (575}6022188
Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE

SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
Name: UNKNOWN

XX

INCIDENT LOCATION
WHITE PINE RD County: EDDY
City: CARLSBAD State: NM
LEASE LIMOUSINE 15B

RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
CHRIS Code: NCC  Official Material Name: NO CHRIS CODE
Also Known As: SALT WATER
Qty Released: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT Qty in Water: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT
CHRIS Code: ONG  Official Material Name: NATURAL GAS
Also Known As: '
Qty Released: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT Qty in Water: 0 UNKNOWN AMOUNT

- DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
CALLER IS REPORTING THAT HEAVY RAINS AND FLOODING WASHED OUT A
BRIDGE CAUSING DAMAGE TO NATURAL GAS AND SALT WATER DISPOSAL
PIPELINES.

SENSITIVE INFORMATION

INCIDENT DETAILS
Pipeline Type: TRANSFER
DOT Regulated: YES
Pipeline Above/Below Ground: ABOVE



Exposed or Under Water: NO

Pipeline Covered: UNKNOWN

---WATER INFORMATION---

Body of Water: SEVEN RIVERS DRAW
Tributary of: BRANTLEY LAKE

Nearest River Mile Marker:

Water Supply Contaminated: UNKNOWN

IMPACT
Fire Involved: NO Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

INJURIES: NO Hospitalized:  Empt/Crew:  Passenger:
FATALITIES: NO Emp!/Crew: Passenger: Occupant:

EVACUATIONS:NO Who Evacuated: Radius/Area:
Damages: NO
Hours Direction of
Closure Type Description of Closure Closed Closure
N
Air:
N Major
Road: Artery:N
N
Waterway:
N
Track:

Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
Media Interest: UNKNOWN Community Impact due to Material:

REMEDIAL ACTIONS
THE LINES ARE SHUT DOWN.
Release Secured: YES
Release Rate:
Estimated Release Duration:

WEATHER
Weather: RAINY, 2F

ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
Federal: BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
State/Local:
State/Local On Scene:
State Agency Number:

NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
DHS NOC (NOC}
13-SEP-13 18:11 (202)2828114
COLORADO INFO ANALYSIS CENTER (FUSION CENTER})
13-SEP-13 18:11 (720)8526705



DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
13-SEP-13 18:11 (202)3661863

U.S. EPA VI (MAIN OFFICE)

(866)3727745

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (MAIN OFFICE)
13-SEP-13 18:11 (800)6347084

INFO ANALYSIS AND INFRA PROTECTION (MAIN OFFICE)
13-SEP-13 18:11

NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN OFFICE)
13-SEP-13 18:11 (202)2829201

NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION)
13-SEP-13 18:11 (202)2829201

NOAA RPTS FOR NM (MAIN OFFICE)
13-SEP-13 18:11 {206)5264911

NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER HQ (AUTOMATIC REPORTS)
13-SEP-13 18:11 (202)2671136

NTSB PIPELINE (MAIN OFFICE)
13-SEP-13 18:11 (202)3146293

PIPELINE & HAZMAT SAFETY ADMIN (OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY (AUTO))
13-SEP-13 18:11 (202)3660568

NM HWB (MAIN OFFICE)
13-SEP-13 18:11 (505)4766025

TCEQ,(MAIN OFFICE)
13-SEP-13 18:11 (512)2392507

USCG DISTRICT 8 (MAIN OFFICE)
13-SEP-13 18:11 (504)5896225

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

*** END INCIDENT REPORT #1060137 ***
Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
PLEASE VISIT QUR WEB SITE AT http://www.nrc.uscg.mil



